
From: Cho, Raymond 
Sent: 6/11/2014 9:33:40 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Electric Emergency Response/Management Plan 

I have a meeting right now but can give you a call possibly around noon. 

Thanks, 

Raymond Cho 
415.703.2236 
raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10,2014 8:39 PM 
To: Cho, Raymond 
Subject: Re: Electric Emergency Response/Management Plan 

Raymond, 

Do you have a few minutes to discuss in morning? I want to make sure that we provide you the information that 
you need. I can be reached on my cell -| Redacted 

Also would be good to discuss scheduling meeting on emergency preparedness and response. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 

On Jun 10, 2014, at 5:12 PM, "Cho, Raymond" 
<Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote: 

Did the 2008 event not meet the criteria for major outage or measured event and is that the reason why a 
performance benchmark was not completed? 

Thanks, 

Raymond Cho 

SB GT&S 0642518 



415.703.2236 
ravmond.cho@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov> 

From: Allen, Meredith [mai 1 to: ME A e @p ge .com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10,2014 4:40 PM 
To: Cho, Raymond 
Subject: RE: Electric Emergency Response/Management Plan 

Raymond, 

Here is the response to your second question. We have not experienced a measured event in recent years. The 
last event was in January 2008 and the excerpt from PG&E's GO 166 filing in the standard 12 section is below. 
We also filed a CEMA application for qualifying costs for this event. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 

GO 166 Report: Standard 12 Section 

On January 3, 2008 at 3pm, PG&E initiated its response to a Level 2 - Area Wide Emergency in accordance with 
the E&O EEOP. On January 4, 2008 at 7:00am, PG&E initiated its response to a Level 3 - Multi-Area Emergency 
in accordance with the E&O EEOP. 

From: Cho, Raymond rmailto:Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ea.govl 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 2:57 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Cc: Yamamoto, Ryan 
Subject: Electric Emergency Response/Management Plan 

Meredith, 

I would like to request a digital copy of PG&E's Electric Emergency Response/Management Plan that parallels the 
gas response plan. If possible, I would like to review it quickly before my meeting with Cal OES on Tuesday, 
6/10 at 1pm. I know this is last minute but is there any way that you could place the file on an FTP site for me to 
download by either Monday night or Tuesday morning? 

Also, pursuant to GO 166 Standard 12, has PG&E provided performance benchmarking for major outages and/or 
measured events? If so, please provide that to me as well. Call me if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Raymond Cho 
Utilities Engineer 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Electric Safety and Reliability 
415.703.2236 
ravmond.cho@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov> 
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